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Attn: Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary

Dear Ms. Walli:

September 19, 2016
Our File: EB20160160

Re: EB-2016-0160 — Hydro One Tx 2017-18 — Technical Conference

We are counsel to the School Energy Coalition (“SEC”). Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 2, SEC
writes to provide the topic areas that it will be asking questions on at the Technical Conference to be

held September 22, 2016.

SEC may have follow-up and clarifications questions regarding the following interrogatory

responses:

Board Staff #1
Board Staff #2
Board Staff #14
Board Staff #17
Board Staff #28
Board Staff #59
Board Staff #63
Board Staff #88
Board Staff #97
Board Staff #99
Board Staff #106
BOMA #30
BOMA #42
AMPCO #1
AMPCO #5
AMPCO #52
LPMA #5
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AMPCO #1
AMPCO #5
AMPCO #52
LPMA #5
SEC #2
SEC #9
SEC #10
SEC #13
SEC #16
SEC #19
SEC #25
SEC #26
SEC #36
SEC #39
SEC #40
SEC #42
SEC #43
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SEC #45
SEC #47
SEC #48
SEC #56
SEC #62
SEC #65
CME #7
Energy Probe #27
VECC #18
VECC #21
CCC #6
CCC #18
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SEC, also requests that Hydro One either in the course of its response to questions on the
interrogatories, or preferably, at the outset of the technical conference, provide an overview of its
Asset Risk Assessment (“ARA”) methodology. As is clear from number parties’ interrogatories, there
is significant confusion about how the ARA tool works, its methodology, and how it fits into Hydro
One’s transmission planning processes. SEC submits it would beneficial if Hydro One provided
some form of an overview presentation to walk parties through the ARA at the technical conference.

Yours very truly,
Jay Shepherd P.C.
Original signed by
Mark Rubenstein

cc: Wayne McNally, SEC (by email)
Applicant and Interested Parties (by email)



